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Fawn Ross

From: Bings, Dan P ENV:EX <Dan.Bings@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 2:31 PM
To: Fawn Ross
Cc: 'sjudd@portmoody.ca'; 'Juli.Halliwell@anmore.com'; 'bsimonovic@sd43.bc.catx'
Subject: 2018-01-16 Deadline Extension to January 19th.

Good afternoon  Fawn,

Further to our recent discussions, this is to confirm that the deadline for submission of the Action Plan required
by requirement #1 of Pollution Abatement Order 109192 is extended to January 19th in acknowledgement of the
additional work you have been investing into this document.  I look forward to reviewing it once it has been
vetted by the Strata ownership.

If you have any question in the interim, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,
Dan Bings
A/Operations Manager
Compliance - Reactive
Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
Environmental Protection Division
Regional Operations Branch
Ste. 400 – 640 Borland St, Williams Lake BC V2G 4T1
Telephone: (250) 398-4545
Facsimile: (250) 398-4214

BC Pollution Free

24-hour Spill/Environmental Emergency Reporting: 1-800-663-3456
24-hour RAPP (Report All Poachers and Polluters) tip-line: 1-877-952-7277
Environmental Complaints: EnvironmentalComplaints@gov.bc.ca
Non-compliance reporting: EnvironmentalCompliance@gov.bc.ca
Routine Environmental Reporting: EnvAuthorizationsReporting@gov.bc.ca


